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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2011 3:00 PM

To: JilotyLC@state.gov'

Subject: Fw: risk management survey results (9/1/11)
Pls print.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto: MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 09:01 AM

To: H i
Subject: Fw: risk management survey results (5/1/11) |

From: Mull, Stephen D

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 08:42 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: risk management survey results (9/1/11)

Thought you might be interested in a snapshot of risk management survey results. | sent aout another reminder to all
posts this week urging them to get their answers in, and gave them another week to complete the survey.

From: Curley, Susan A

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 1:43 PM

To: Kennedy, Patrick F; Noyes, Julieta Valls; Navratil, Thomas J; Carroll, Sean (AID/A/COO); Gotoh, Kay E; Haugh,
William J; Mull, Stephen D

Cc: McPartland, Suzanne; SES-O_SWO

Subject: risk management survey results (9/1/11)

Dear Colleagues:

As of this morning, we had 548 respondents to the Risk Management Survey from the following
agencies:

State - 389
USAID 71
DOD 39
DOJ 19
HHS 3

Commerce -1
Agriculture 8

DAO 2
LOC 1
FPD 2
DOE ]
DEA 3
Peace Corp 1
DHS 4
OoMC ]
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Treasury ]
Unknown 2 (1 driverand | EFM)

Of the key questions:
Is the level of security appropriate at your post?  Yes — 402 (73%)
No — 146 (27%)

The following questions are not required to be answered (therefore the numbers may not add up)

o Have you had operations affected by threat-based travel restrictions?
» Yes --275 (61%)
* No - 175 (39%)

e Have you refrained from pursuing operations because consensus could not be reached
regarding a viable security plan?g

e Yes- 168 (39%)
e No- 260 (61%)

¢ Have there been instances of personnel in your section or agency expressing reluctance or
unwillingness to travel due to security concerns?

o Yes—175 (39%)
e No- 272(61%)

Thank you for your continued interest —

Susan

Susan A. Curley
Senior Analyst

Office of Management Policy, Rightsizing and Innovation (M/PRI)
HST - Room 5214
202-647-0550
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